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Haligman and Lottner ORIGINAL
Atomeye atLew

October 1, 1997

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo X

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Biwvd.

Tallshassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Decket 979083-11
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of both Business Discount
Plan, Inc.'s Objections 10 the Attorney General and Citizens' First Request for
Production of Documents and Busines Discount Plan, Inc.’s Motion for
Acceptance of Objections to the Attorney General and Citizens' First Request

for Production of Documents which we ask that you file in the above-captioned
mAtter.

Additional copies of both the Motion and the Objections marked "stamp
and return” are also enclosed. Please mark them (o indicate that the originals
were filed and return the copies to me. Copics have been served (o the parties
shown on the attached Certificate of Service.

Very truly yours,

HALIGMAN AND LOTTNER, P.C,

o Qurong 3244

Canora T. Podd
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